

Catholic School Council Meeting – September 12th 2022 @ 6:30 (Library)

Attendees: Greg Hilton, Rosalie Coelho, Mindy Inglese, Christina Kirkbride, Meagan Ferreira, Lisa Tavares, Jenn Barbosa, Vicky Karaopoulos, Carla Cappuccitti, Leanne Brown, Sara Tyers, Alejandra Rangel, Carla Mendes, Carol Heslin Leigh

**ACTION ITEM - AI / IS - INFORMATION SHARED**

<b>IS/AI</b>	<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	<b>ACTION REQUIRED BY / WHEN:</b>
<i>Welcome/Agenda Review – M. Ferreira</i>		
<b>IS/AI</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Opening prayer – L. Tavares</li> <li>• Introductions - All</li> <li>• Agenda review - M. Ferreira</li> <li>• Approve June Minutes</li> </ul>	Approved by C. Mendes & L. Tavares
<i>2021/2022 Budget Update – C. Cappucciti</i>		
<b>IS/AI</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Currently sitting at 6K in profit from pizza lunches from a 2 month period; but awaiting another invoice from Nadia that will impact this</li> <li>• Previously ordered Chrome books have arrived</li> <li>• Looking to include cost of iPad carts in current budget</li> <li>• Teacher resources: allocated funds were spent on art supplies, cricket machine, RAZ licenses, library books, programming, Wonderwall and individual classroom needs</li> <li>• “other” listed on budge line includes Hot Dog Day expenses and inflatable rental</li> <li>• Looking to relaunch our “One Time Donation” initiative this October</li> </ul>	<b>Approved by C. Leigh &amp; L. Brown</b>
<i>Parish &amp; OAPCE Updates - L. Tavares &amp; V. Karanopoulos</i>		
<b>IS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No updates as school year has just started</li> </ul>	

<i>Principal/Teacher's Report - G. Hilton, R. Coelho, M. Inglese &amp; C. Kirkbride</i>		
<b>IS</b>	<p>- School is looking at ways to enhance our Library experience (beautification &amp; more accessible) and are considering the following ideas:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>o New child height counters</li> <li>o Smart technology (interactive smart projector)</li> <li>o D&amp;I mural o Creation of a "safe place" (comfortable seating)</li> <li>o Fostering global competencies o Robotics area/ makerspace area (store &amp; explore robotics, coding equipment, engage in STEM activities)</li> <li>o New carpet and possible green screen (maybe painted wall?)</li> <li>o We will start off slowly and look into whether Mississauga Arts Council can provide new murals at a reduced cost</li> <li>o Overall, could be up to \$5000 total depending on quotes receive and will re-evaluate as they come in</li> </ul> <p>• Pizza Thursdays will be starting back up on September 29th – pricing will stay the same; Lisa to follow up and confirm pricing and whether or not we will continue to offer drinks/snacks option</p> <p>• Reminder to anyone wanting to volunteer this year – you will need a new Vulnerable Sector Screen completed by local Police station – keep an eye out for form coming via St. Chris email</p> <p>• Open House is scheduled for Thursday September 22nd from 6:30-730 and will not include a BBQ this year; Book Fair in the Library will begin at 6pm</p> <p>• Sports and extra-curricular activities will be back to normal this year, starting off with Cross County</p>	
	<i>New Business</i>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Date for end of year celebration TBD</li> </ul>	
<i>Adjournment - Next Meeting Wednesday September 28 @ 6:30</i>		CL & ST